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[Letter 3/1/73 Kleindienst to Kennedy)

Dear Senstor: I hsve your letter of February 27, 1973, conceraning
the sllegetions in the March 5, 1973 issue of Time magszine, ragarding
electronic surveillance of newsmen snd members of the Whibe House
staff,

I appreciate snd shaee your concern regsrding these very serious
sllegaticns.

As a consequence, I immediately investigated Time's asllegations

and perscnaibly contacted the Acting Dirsctor of the Federal Bureau of
Investigetion, Mr. Grey, 2nd former Atbtornsy General Mitchell. On
February 26, 1973, the ssme dsy that Time magszine's story appeared,
I issued & statement categoricslly denying the zllegations in the Time
magazine srticle. Apparently, my statement to ths press was published
after your letter to me. I am enclosing, for your informstion, a copy
of my statement.

I would like to reiterate that Timejs story has no basis in fact.
During the period of the alleged wiretapping, a search of The Depart-
ment's records rsflscts thsast neither my predscseszor, Mr, Mitchell,
nor I, suthorized sny electronic surveillance of newsmen, as reported
by Time, nor of any membsrs of the White House stseff.



